
 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

FROM:  Carla Short, Director of Public Works 

DATE:  April 18, 2025 

SUBJECT: Accept and Expend Resolution for California Department of Transportation 

Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant 

GRANT TITLE: Senate Bill 1 (SB1) - California Department of Transportation Sustainable 

Transportation Planning Grant for SOMA Under Freeway Park Project 

 

Attached please find the following:  

 

 Proposed resolution signed by Department 

 Grant information form 

 Budget Summary 

 Submitted Proposal - Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program Application  

 Grant Award Notice  

 Restricted Grant Agreement  

 PW Order 211643 

 

Departmental representative to receive a copy of the adopted resolution: 
 
Name: Sylvia Ho (sylvia.ho@sfdpw.org) 
 
Interoffice Mail Address: San Francisco Public Works, 49 South Van Ness, 16th Floor 
 
Certified copy required:  Yes      No  
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Senate Bil 1 (SB1) - California Department of Transportation Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant 

 
Summary 
 
San Francisco Public Works (SFPW) requests authorization to accept and expend $626,000 from the 
California Department of Transportation’s Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program, awarded 
through Senate Bill 1 (SB1). These funds will support the planning phase of the SOMA Under Freeway 
Park project, which aims to transform the underutilized area between 4th and 6th Streets and Harrison 
and Bryant Streets into a vibrant green space. The project will address critical community needs such as 
flood protection, improved air quality, enhanced pedestrian and cyclist safety, and expanded urban tree 
canopy. The anticipated grant performance period is November 2024 through June 2027. 
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